
Corrigendum-2 
 

# Tender Clause Query/ Description as per tender 
document Clarification/ Amendment 

1.  

4. Scope of 
work 
4.1 Vision for 
the Smritivan 
Earthquake 
Memorial 
Museum  

Brief/ report listing the mandate of 
museum 

Report and drawings have been 
uploaded 

2.   Collection and archive, we have one or 
will be created by winning bidder 

Selected Consultant will have to 
prepare 

3.  

4. Scope of 
work 
4.1 Vision for 
the Smritivan 
Earthquake 
Memorial 
Museum 

Concept plan and layout in cad and pdf Report and drawings have been 
uploaded 

4.  Data Sheet – 
Point 7 

Last date of submission of EoI responses – 
November 23, 2017 by 1600 hrs 

Last date of submission of EoI 
responses – December 4, 2017 by 
1200 hrs 

5.   
What is the sequence of event, milestone 
and deadline for presentation after 
shortlisting 

Shall be communicated to the 
shortlisted bidders 

6.   What are the key subject area of the 
museum Refer to the report uploaded  

7.   What is the project value? 

The budget for the complete scope of 
work which includes consultancy 
services, curation, tendering and 
execution is Rs 30 Crore  

8.   

Do these projects include all services 
including architecture, interior and 
schematic Exhibition design or only 
schematic Exhibition design? 

Only Exhibition design to be done 
and related interior design. 

9.   Can on-going projects be considered in this 
criteria? Yes 

10.   What is the definition of cultural projects? 
Are this necessary building with exhibit? 

Any project of cultural importance 
emphasizing on the culture of our 
country can be considered. Main 
emphasis shall be on Galleries/ 
Museums/heritage spaces/thematic 
exhibitions/craft community projects. 

11.  Short listing 
Criteria 5.ii 

How many consortium partners are 
allowed? 

Maximum 2 (1 Lead Bidder and 1 
Partner firm/ company) 

12.   
The applicant should be design consultant 
registered in India? Are there are any 
specific registrations required 

Any Design Registration from 
Accredited Council or bodies in India 
are acceptable 

13.   What is definition of Craft project 

Projects that include propagation/ 
promotion of local art by means of 
Craft bazaars which provide local 
craftsmen a ground to showcase their 
workmanship to a bigger customer 



group 

14.   
What is current status of museum 
construction and when will it be 
completed? 

Museum work is ongoing and 
expected completion date is June 
2018 

15.  Page 6 – Scope 
of work 

“Museum design team only work in 
museum gallery”- Please confirm that 
above statement is correct? 

As per the tender document 

16.  
Page 7 – 
Implementation 
of the work 

Implementation of work- Supervision and 
Execution- as per BOQ. Please confirm if 
supervision of fabrication and oversight of 
exhibition installation is in scope or not? 

It is part of the mandate of the 
selected bidder 

17.  Shortlisting 
criteria - 1 

The applicant should be a design 
consultant or a registered Design Firm with 
specialization in Museum Design 
registered in India.  
Can we team up with Indian architect? 

Yes, a consortium/ association can be 
formed with a company/ firm in India. 
The lead member may or may not be 
a registered company in India.  
 
The Lead Partner should meet all the 
shortlisting criteria. The other 
consortium partner should submit at 
least 1 project in shortlisting criteria 2 
and 3 and at least 3 in shortlisting 
criteria 4.  
 
The turnover criteria should be met 
by both the partners in a Consortium. 

18.  Shortlisting 
criteria- 2 

The firm should have undertaken at least 
three thematic / museum exhibitions of Rs 
3 crore 

Each project of at least Rs 3 crore 

19.  Shortlisting 
criteria- 3 

The firm should have worked on at least 
three other cultural projects of Rs 6 crore Each project of at least Rs 6 crore 

20.   

Please provide estimated time frame of 
various phases of project 
o Concept 
o Schematic 
o Design development 
o Final design 
o Bid 
o Construction administration 

To be provided by the selected bidder 
and finalized in discussion with the 
various stakeholders 

21.   EOI submittal list tender fee. However 
tender fee has no weightage- 

No weightage will be given to the 
tender fee. However, it is a mandatory 
requirement and bidders not 
submitting the same will be rejected 

22.  Data sheet – 
Point 4 

Please provide detail of submission of 
EMD and time frame and in whose name 

EMD Shall be in the form of Demand 
Draft valid for 180 days from the last 
date of receipt of tender. It will be in 
the name of: 
Controller of Accounts, 
Gujarat State Disaster Management 
Authority  
It will be payable at Gandhinagar 

 


